LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
September 9, 2021 Meeting
6:00PM 1. Call to Order
2. Invocation/Pledgejof Allegiance: Supervisor Hankins L~ B
3. Requests for Addition?;o the Agenda ol
4. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
5. Citizen Comment Period
6. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of the August 12, 2021 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval August 2021
C) Treasurer’s Reports June Revised and July 2021
7. County Offices and Departments
A) Lunenburg County School Board
B) Courthouse Trees — Removal for Security Consideration
C) Emergency Services Capital - Carryover
8. VA Department of Transportation
A) Abandonment Requests — Routes 9924 & 9446
B) Commonwealth Regional Council — Route 635 Bike Lane VDOT application
9. County-wide Radio System Financing - Davenport & Co., LLC
Public Hearing 10. Public Hearings - A copy of the full text of the ordinance and C.U.P. application is available for review in the
County Administration Office, 11413 Courthouse Road, Lunenburg, VA 23952 and on the Lunenburg County website at
www.lunenburgva.org:
A) Proposed Borrowing of up to $4,500,000 for County-wide Radio System — to take public
comment on the proposed issuance of bonds, notes or other financial instruments by or on behalf of
the County in an amount not to exceed $4,500,000 to finance the acquisition and installation of
equipment and related assets needed to operate a new emergency radio system to serve the public
safety needs for County residents.
B) Proposed Lunenburg Solar Facilities Ordinance
C) CuUP -5-20 Conditional Use Permit for Red Brick LLC., to construct and operate a utility
scale solar array (130 MW) - located on 19 individual parcels of property with tax parcel numbers:
031-0A-0-33A, 031-0A-0-33B, 031-0A-0-33C, 031-0A-0- 33D, 032-0A-0-38, 032-0A-0-39, 032-0A-0-40,
032-0A-0-40A, 032-0A-0-40B, 043-01-0-1, 043- 01-0-2, 043-01-0-3, 043-01-0-4, 043-01-0-5, 043-01-0-6,
043-0A-0-27, 043-0A-0-28, 044-0A-0-1, and 044-0A-0-2. The parcels are located about 4 miles
southwest of Victoria, on Highway 49 consisting of 2,510 acres in an A-1 Agricultural zone.
11. Planning and Economic Development Update
A) Resolution to Support VATI Application — Kinex Telecom
12. Administrator’s Update
13. County Attorney Update
14. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
15. Other Business (per Board approval)

16. Adjournment
GUIDANCE FOR 9-9-2021 MEETING:
- All who attend the Board of Supervisors meeting should adhere to the CDC guidance regarding masks and social distancing to reduce transmission
of COVID-19.
- Advance inquiries about agenda items can be directed to the County Administrator prior to the meeting at tgee@lunenburgva.net or by phone at
434-696-2142.
- This meeting plan is subject to change, based on further action by the Governor of Virginia and/or the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors. It
is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need special
accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date. - Tracy M. Gee, County
Administrator




Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of the August 12, 2021 Meeting

B) Warrants for Approval August 2021
C) Treasurer’s Reports June Revised and July 2021

—We are in the process of closing the fiscal year, reports will be provided at the meeting.




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM

LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING DR
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA AFT
Minutes of the August 12, 2021 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
August 12, 2021 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia.
The following members were present: Supervisors Frank Bacon, T. Wayne Hoover, Alvester Edmonds, Mike
Hankins, Edward Pennington, Charles R. Slayton, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy
Administrator Nicole A. Clark and County Attorney Frank Rennie.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, guests, Supervisors and staff adhered to social distancing and wearing
masks per the CDC guidelines.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Hoover provided the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Supervisor Hankins
requested that Piedmont Senior Resources be added as 9F. Administrator Gee requested that the Resolution of
Retirement be moved to item 6 and the Resolutions of Achievement be moved to item 7. Chairman Slayton
asked if any Board Member had a conflict of interest with any topic on the agenda. There were none. Chairman
Slayton requested any discussion for the Citizen Comment Period. There was none.

Administrator Gee shared the below Resolution of Retirement in honor of the Administrative Assistant
of the Commonwealth’s Attorney Office, Debra Crenshaw. Chairman Slayton presented the following resolution:

WHEREAS, Debra C. Crenshaw, Administrative Ass: in the Office of the Commonwealth’s Attorney, retired on July 31, 2021, after fifteen years of outstanding and
meritorious service to the Lunenburg County Commonwealth’s Attorney Office; and

WHEREAS, Debra began her career with Lunenburg County in March 2006; and

WHEREAS, she performed the duties of Administrative Assi: to the Cc lth’s Attorney admirably and in a professional, proficient, confidential manner through
. e

a time of overwhelming limited resources and remuneration; and

WHEREAS, she assumed her duties responsibly, ethically, and tenaciously in assisting the Office of the Commonwealth’s Attorney to achieve justice for the citizens of
Lunenburg County; and

WHEREAS, she treated the public with kindness and patience, earning the respect of those she encountered; and
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, Debra, in all her endeavors has reflected great credit upon the County of Lunenburg.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors does hereby extend to Debra C. Crenshaw our sincere and grateful appreciation for her
dedicated service to the Lunenburg County Office of the Commonwealth’s Attorney and the County of Lunenburg and congratulate Debra C. Crenshaw on her well-earned retirement.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and unanimously approved, to
approve the Resolution of Retirement in honor of the Administrative Assistant of the Commonwealth’s Attorney
Office, Debra Crenshaw.

Administrator Gee shared Resolutions of Achievement for Lunenburg County Youth Baseball All-star 8U,
10U, and 12U World Series Teams. Chairman Slayton presented the following resolutions:




\»,\

/i/

N b7n(;m\€~ -

‘ RESOLUTION OF ACHEIVEMENT
WHEREAS, the Linenburg Counity Youth Baseball 8U Division 11 All-Stars hd avery
successful 2021 season representing the couch-pitch division; and

WHEREAS, unmmhny(h;:g' Youth Baseball 80 Livision {1 Ali-Stars wen the District
Championship held in Biackstone, VA,

WHEREAS, the Lumnhryun;:i; Youth Baseball 8 Division 11 All-Stars won the State
Championship held in Goochland, VA

WHEREAS, the le‘nbmg County Youth nawhull 817 Division 11 All-Stars represented
Virginis in the World Series in Laurel, Mississippi; and

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball SU Division U All-Stars were led by
Katy Overby, Couches Joshua Overby and Derek Barnes, and teany members Mason
rines, Samuel Bocon, 1., ﬁznmmlnmn-ﬂtr Ashton Lewsis, Hugh Lunch
Dakky&mty Rboda,lr. o, Daison W MMDWM
whwwmwmmmmnth:mm
WHEREAS, the Luneabury County Youth Pusebail 8U Division H Ali-Stars teom
reprosented the County with ath ism and good spo ship; and
vamm,nn'mamvzu that the.

Lunenburg County Board of
the 1. Counsy Youth Beseball 817 11 Division All-Stars on their
during the 2021 season.

1T PURTHER RESOGLVED. dmmme(mmdolwm
mmwmmm next season ol in il endea

Adopted this 12* day of Auguxt 2021,

RESOLUTION OF ACHEIVEMENT

WHbREAS, xhcl.mmbwy(hunu Youth Basebail 1ot Division 1 All-Sturs hod a very
successfid 2021 season representing the division; and

the Lunenburg County Ymhw 10U Division 11 All-Stars won the
District Glcmphldw held in Prince fidward, Vi

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Raseball 100 Division 1} Ali-Stars won the State
Championship heid in Madison Heights, VA; and

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Y Youth Buseball 101} Division F All-Sturs represented

Virginia in the World Series in Lawrel, Mississippi; and
the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball 1017 Division 1 Ali-Stars were ked by
Manager John Long, Coaches Brian Nowlin ond Forrest Williams, and team team mernbors Colt Camp,
Michael Elliart, Edward Hite, Vaden Lites, Bryan Lovig, Reed Nowilin, Blakely Overby, Landon

Parh'rl.qn Reese, Christopher Walker, ndJaudeﬂum with added support from

dedicated parents and fumily of the tean members; and
WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball 10U Division 1 All-Stars tean:

i the County with d good hip; and
m T RESOL.VED, that the Lunentarg Count, Boserd of
e w burge County ¥e mmutmunmmuu-smnm.m'

diz *—‘-Amam-w-n.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Lutenburg County Board of Supervisors wishes
mmwmmwmmmumm

Adopted this 12" day of August 2021,

RESOLUTION OF ACHEIVEMENT
WHEREAS, lhchalalbmyammly mewaiuﬁon 1 All-Stars had a very

successful 2021 season representing the division; and

WIHEREAS, the Lunenburg Youth Baseball 120! Division il All-Sters woun the District
Championship held i Blackstone, VA; {

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Baseboll 1217 Divisian [1 All-Stars won the Stute
Charapionship held in il 'VA;q:'J'

WHEREAS, the Lumenburg County Youth Baseball 12U Division 1 All-Stars repr d
Virginia in the Warld Series in Laurel, Mississippi; and

WHERFEAS, mmmwmvmwwmuummuw
Manager Dayion Poweil, C: hasel Bender, and team members
Qwen Barnetie, Jack Bender, Ethan Mml#xn Juan Lara,

Mathis, Chad Matiox, Colyn Parsons,

Jordan Kiser,
Mwwmw suppart,

meﬁnﬂlojhmm
“’HRREAS WWMYMW!ND}O‘::!"Aaxmmm

o i the County

mmmnmm,mmwgmmy&umg

upe bl
3 2

g County Youth Basebell 121) Division Uf All-Stars on ther
during the 2021 season.

St

'-‘UR‘IHEI RmLVmMmbumwmﬂwrdnfSwvmn wishes

the nsam and

Adapted this 12 day of August 2021.

season and in all endeavors. en e

We%ﬁ

Charles R, Slayton, Chairmaky
Lunenburg Counny Board of Supervisors




G

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and unanimously approved, to
approve the Resolutions of Achievement for Lunenburg County Youth Baseball All-star 8U, 10U, and 12U World
Series Teams. '

i . o :

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to accept
the Consent Agenda to include the Minutes of the July 8™ 2021 meetings, the Treasurer’s June reports and the
following Warrants for Approval:

Additions for June 2021 printed in July 2021:
(for inclusion in FY21 expenses)
Accounts Payable: #61329-44, 61381-83 S 88,815.70

July 2021: Payroll: Direct Deposit
Payroll Check #17233
Payroll Taxes Federal: 49,607.34
Payroll Taxes State: 8,784.47

S 153,130.30
S
5
$
Payroll VRS payment: S 34,093.98
$
$
S

770.17

Payroll ICMA-RC payment: 1,082.27
Payroll Health Savings Deposits: 3,858.62

Debt Service wire payments: 576,448.11
Accounts Payable: #61328, 61345-80, 61384-434 S 451,482.09

July Total: $1,279,257.35

Mr. Kevin Smith of VDOT presented their monthly report. He advised that work on Route 602 Longview
Road was near completion. He added that patching is complete on Route 659 Old Mansion Road and Route 643
New Grove Road. Mr. Smith noted that a request had been forward to their engineering department to perform
a traffic study on Mecklenburg Avenue in Victoria, continuing outside of town limits to Mecklenburg Street in
the County. He advised that results should be available within sixty days.

Assistant School Superintendent and Finance Director James Abernathy provided the monthly school
reports. He advised that schools plan to open the 2021-22 school year on Monday, August 16", with five-days-
per-week of in-person instruction. A virtual school option is available for students who prefer virtual learning.
He noted bus capacity would be back to normal and they are working to install HEPA filters on all buses. All
students and staff are required to wear masks at all times; masking outside will be optional. All schools will
continue to serve free lunches. Mr. Abernathy continued to review the financial reports. He expects there will
be some carryover from the 2020-21 fiscal year. Mr. Abernathy commented that they plan to use ESSER IlI
funds to update HVAC systems at the elementary schools and install HEPA filtering systems. The cost for these
systems will be about 3.8 million dollars and they should qualify for federal funds to assist with these updates.

Administrator Gee shared a request to declare items as surplus property. The Sheriff’s Office would like to

" declare the four vehicles below as surplus and donate them to the public schools.




The following vehicles belonging to the Lunenburg County Sheriff”s Office have been donated

1o the Lunenburg County Public Schools effective July 20, 2021:

Year Model ; VIN# Est.Value L5
2003 Chevrolet Impala -+ 2G1WF55K539213741 $200.00
2002 Chevrolet Impala 2G1WFS55K529306743 $150.00
2009 Ford Crown Victoria 2FAHP71V19X143898 $150.00
2006 Ford Crown Victoria 2FAHP71W96X147539 $150.00

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to declare the
four vehicles at the Sheriff’s Office as surplus property and to transfer them to the Lunenburg County Public
School system.

Administrator Gee advised that she recently advertised for bids to perform a cruise of approximately 161
acres of timber on the County-owned property located at 1320 Old Mansion Road. She advised that one bid was
received from Aylor Forestry in the amount of $1,500. After speaking with another potential bidder in the
industry, Administrator Gee was advised that the timber did not have enough value to warrant a cruise, but
assume chipping value of approximately $80,000. The Board advised to respond to Aylor Forestry declining the
offer due to the timber not having enough value.

Administrator Gee shared a memo from the Electoral Board explaining the need for printers and scanners
for the electronic Poll Books at each polling place and a larger case to accomendate the additions. The total cost
of thirteen printers, scanners and cases is $4,594. Administrator Gee advised that Voting Machine funds would
be used for this expense as this was not a budgeted purchase.

Supervisor Hankins provided an update on Piedmont Senior Resources. He noted that they are doing an
excellent job of managing the money that is provided by the member localities. He added that 955 meals were
delivered in June alone, not counting the other services they provide to seniors. Supervisor Hankins commented
that PSR was currently hosting a duck derby fundraiser to help support more seniors.

Mr. R.T. Taylor of Davenport & Co., LLC, lead a discussion on providing financing options for the County-wide
Emergency Radio System. He advised that Davenport proposes a “Dual Track” approach by making an
application to the 2021 Virginia Resources Authority Fall Pooled Financing Program and distributing a Direct
Bank Loan Request for Proposals to local, regional, and national banks. He noted that proposals would be due in
late August and Davenport would present their analysis at the September Board meeting for review. County
Attorney Rennie added that a ten percent down payment on the contract would be due before financing was
completed. He suggested the Board consider for approval the following Resolution of Official Intent to
Reimburse Expenditures with Proceeds of Bonds or other Indebtedness:




Bowrd of Supervisors
Luncnburg County. Virginia
Besolution

Al a regular meeting of the Boasd of Supervisors of Lunenburg County held in the Oeneeal
Disirict Counroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia this 12* day of August,
2021

Preseni: Yo

Chardes R. Slayton, Chainman

Dr. Frank W, Hacon, Vice-Chaiman
Alvester L. Edmonds.

1. Mike Hankins

T. Waynic Hoover

Edward W, Pennington

NOW. THEREFORE, BE 1T RESOLVED, by the Board of Supervisors of the County as

T oliows:

1 The County intends fo wilize e proceeds of the unds, o o incur oter debt ur

wtilize oty seurces of payment, t oy Project cosis in 30 amount not currently expocted 10
excerd $4.300.000, including but not Fimited 10 the $350.000 down payment Expenditure.

2 The County intends that the proceeds of the Bonds be used 1o pay or reinharse the
County for the payment of E made sfter the duic of this Resofution or made of
incurred within 640 days prios 1o the date of this Kesolition, o Expendities which are incurned
for cevvnn prcii comrs such as i 1 surveying, soll testing. bond
issuance expenses and the like. The County reasonably expects on the dete heseof that it wilt
pay of reimburse the Expendizures with the procecds of the Bands or ather debt or sousces of
funds.

Robert G. Zava
1. Lach Expenditure will be, untess aherwise approved by bond counsel, cither (a) of
pranciples.

1 -\);rpopertv&ug«idrm-uqﬂdmmwwrimmm
5 . vy s S g {detenminied is cach case as of the date of the Expenditure), (b) 2 vost of issuance wiihi respect
T o%?mm&m?:& od: on which earricd [unanimoustyj{by a votc of 1o the Boads, or (¢} & nonrecurzing iom that is not customurily puyuble from cumrent revenues.

4 The County intends fo meke & reimbersement allocation, which i 2 written
allocation by the County that evidences the County s use of procecids of the Bonds 10 rexmburse
- no later than 18 bas wfter the later of the date on which (i such Expenditae
hpaidur(ii)J:Mmkwllmntmmhhwﬂwnnmm

RESOLUTION OF OFFICIAL INTENT TO REIMBURSE
EXPENDITURES WITH PROCEEDS OF BONDS

OR OTHER INDEBTEDNESS
vears afier the date un which the Expendituns sre paid. The County recopnizes that exceptions
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisats (the "Board”) of Lunenburg County, Virginis (the are available for certain "prefiminicy expenditures.” coas of sance, and coria de minimis
"County”) has previously ined o underiake the ucquisition and installation of a public safety S
euncrgency rodio system (the “Project”) and $350,000 is neoded prompty as a down paymict fix S The Bosd insends et the sdaption of shis Resalution corfismss the "official intens™
the Project; and of the County within tic meaning of Treasury ks Section 1.150-2 d

the Intemal Revenue Code of 1986, as amendod.

WHEREAS, the Boand cumently expects thit the cost of the Project, excluding the costs of
Williros Mulien is hershy appoinicd as hond counsc] in coanection witk the

the finuncing thereof, will be approximately $4,500,000 (exciuding non-debi funding sources); and s
issuance of the Bond:
WHEREAS, the Board cumrently expects to incur long-torm indebtedness in an wmount 7 The County 0 andothor officers of the C s ooty anthixinid

now estimated at $4.500,000 10 pay the costs of the Project, which indebledness ray take the fonm

of usy-exempt or i I or ofher types of debt (the “Bonds™): and uubmdmw:mnom.mamalu_um-nhnk&uny'sww-ﬂqk

Cousty Afiomey, a2 avsy be necessary of devicsble 10 implement the plaoning and struchring
" - . of e Bonds, inchading but not limited 10 acgotistions with lenders of investment bankers for
WHEREAS, the proceeds of such Bonds may be used cither for paying costs of the Project the Honds and the engag of such other professi v be necessary or desiable
directly, or for repuying. i previ incumed, for the Project, together with casts assist the Courty and its bond counse) in this process, bt such officers shail vot obligee the
of issumnce of the Bonds, or for 2 combination of such purposes: and County with respest 10 such Boads without further approval by the Board.

WHEREAS, the County may slso advance its own funds 10 pay expenditares relating to 8. This Resolution shall ke effect immedisicly upon ity pavage.
e Project (eollectively, the "Expenditures”) prior 1o receiving reimbursement for such
Fxpendinges from the procesds of the Bonds or other sonrves:

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia bereby
ceriifics tal the foregoing is 3 e, commect and compleie cupy of a resolution duly adopted by o
mmydmmﬁuwusmmdmcm.vmmu
voring during the nccting duly catled and beld ow August 12, 2021, and that such rosolution has
1t been repeated. revoked, rescinded o amended, bat is in full foree and effect on the date hereof.
A sunimasy of tix mershers present or absent at such meeting, snd (e recorded vors with fespect
10 the foregoing resolunion, is set forth below

Present | Abéeni | Yes | No | Absmiming |

S R P B !

: < :

z s s

of N P |

Z 2 = 1

e S A ;

S 7 ]

WITNESS my bared and seat of the Covaty this 1485 day of August, 2021

A Copy Teste:
Wmﬁni&“*
Lunentuzg County, Virginia

Tracy M. &

County Administrator

(SEALY

Supervisor Bacon 'm‘a'de motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and ung_nimously approved, to
approve the Resolution of Official Intent to Reimburse Expenditures with Proceeds of Bonds or other
Indebtedness.

Director of Planning and Economic Development Taylor Newton provided a copy of the most recent copy of
the Solar Facilites Draft Ordinance. She advised that it will be reviewed by the Planning Commission and Solar

Facilities Committee again at their upcoming meetings.

- Administrator Gee shared information provided through the Commonwealth Regional Council by Attorney
Bill Hefty regarding Regional Cigarette Tax Boards. Th% General Assembly adopted legislation in 2020 allowing




counties to adopt a cigarette tax at a maxiumum rate of forty cents per pack. The legislation allows at least six
localities to create a Regional Cigarette Tax Board for the purpose of jointly administering the tax in a region,
alieveating the task from the localities. She asked the Board if they would like to pursue additional information
on creatirig a Regiohal Cigarette Tax Board. Supervisor Zava commented that the County only has four stores
that would collect the tax, all other stores are within town limits, directing those collected taxes to the towns.

- He does not believe the income for the County will outweigh the cost of administering the tax. Supervisor
Hankins agreed, stating it may be beneficial for the towns but not for the county. Supervisors Bacon, Hoover,
and Zava shared that they were against any new tax on one group of taxpayers in the County.

Director of Planning and Economic Development Taylor Newton provided her monthly report. She advised
that the demolition at the Old Middle School continues. The contractor is still setting up permits and moving
closer to demolition at the front of the building. They are working on seeding and planting toward the back of
the property.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She advised that the fuel farm at the Airport is currently
condemned due to a flow meter malfunction. Airport Manager Larry Way is working with technicans to get it
repaired. The new generator at the Animal Control facility will be installed in the next week. Administrator Gee
noted that COVID cases are on the rise in the county. As of August 7t there were thirteen active cases,
however, no deaths or hospitalization have been reported in the past two weeks. She shared that grants for the
School Resource Officer position and the Victim Witness position have been approved for the new fiscal year.
Administrator Gee commented that Chairman Slayton and Vice-Chairman Bacon would not be able to attend the
September Board meeting. Supervisor Hoover was asked and accepted to chair the meeting in their absence.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to enter
Closed Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-3711A1 for a Personnel matter, §2.2-3711A3 for Acquisition or
Disposition of Publicly Held Real Property, and §2.2-3711A29 Contract discussion for on public property.

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia (“Board”) convened a Closed Session
Meeting on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom
of Information Act; and

WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification by the
Board that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law
were discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public
business matters as were identified in the motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or
considered by the Board. g

VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT
Supervisor Edmonds
Supervisor Hankins
Supervisor Bacon
Supervisor Hoover
Supervisor Pennington
Supervisor-Slayton
Supervisor Zava




Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon, and approved by roll call vote, with all

seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to return to Open Session.
o 2 4 ,,""1 a 4 fag !

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to adjourn.

Nacsnkles

Tra\Ey M. Gge, Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman

County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

August 31, 2021

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration

11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
‘County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

Additions for June 2021 printed in August 2021:
(for inclusion in FY21 expenses)
Accounts Payable: #61435, 61437-47,61533-36

August 2021:  Payroll: Direct Deposit
Payroll Check #17234
Payroll Taxes Federal:
Payroll Taxes State:
Payroll VRS payment:
Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Accounts Payable: #61436, 61448-532, 61537-89

August Total:
Sincerely,
Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

S 108,834.02

$ 143,304.68
S 587.20
$  46,697.74
$  8,240.73
$ 31,845.51
S 902.29
S 3,525.28

632,268.34

$ 867,371.77




l

qOvVd

,,m-m\w

-qEsLSALAY SY STYIOL IEIHS 50T ATHIEM HHI STvVN0d -1.9°962'9 TVIO0L HFHI
- EINTWAO0d ATSNOIATEd ¥O MOTIE dIISIT SNOILJEOXH HLIIM INIWAVA ¥0d ¥AILSIDAY SIHL TAOYAdV AHHIIH I
00" L9°962'9 TYIOL TYNIJ
00° TYIOL Add
L9°962'9 TYIOL MOHHD
00° TYLOL HOY
0Q- L9°962°'9 TYIOL SSYTIO
Q- L9°967'9 120Z/€0/8 000 ONI 00SSdI %27 GERLI
IKNODSIdA INNOWY chindal SSYTIO0 HYOANIA #ANIA #MOHHO
1202/€0/8 - 23ed XO3YD G0:2E€:LL-FWIL
90/120Z - Pd3IdY YALSIOAE MOHHD d/¥Y AINNOD S¥NENINNT LZ0Z/€0/8  €00Ld¥

eI ~\E/QAR H A




l

qovd

)
I T

|E§Wm§|

*@EILSALAVY SY STYIOL IEFHS D07 ATMIIM FHL STVNOE
*@IININOO0A ATISNOIATEd ¥O MOTIL QIALSIT SNOILAEOXHE HLIM INIAWAVA d04 ¥HALSIOHY SIHL HAOYddVY AHEY¥EH I

00°

LNNOOSIA

80/120C - Pd3d¥

00°000‘S52
00°
00°000°SSZ
00°

LNNOWY

Lz0z/91/8

Lzoz/91/8

qJLva

23eQg 309YyD
JALSIOTY MOEHD d/¥

\E0¥-9- 5"
\RE-91-3

-00°000°‘SSZ TYI0L dHL

TYLOL TUNIJ

TYLOL Add
TVLOL MOHHO
TVLOL HOY
TVLOL SSYTID
000 0dSd - SIWYVHET LOV 9€¥ L9
SSYTID JOANTA #ANIA #IOHHD
GF:GG €L -HNIL
AINNOD 9dNENANNT LZ0Z/GL/8 g001ldvY




L

Jovd

90/120%

B [/~ (72721 AR

Pd3dyY

n@fw@é@% | 9k

_m.t\@

*@IILSNLAY SY STVIOL IEFHS 0T ATMEEM FHLI STVNOE -68°862°'L6 | TYIL0L dHL
- QEINIWNDOA ATISNOIATEA ¥O MOTIE QILSIT SNOILJIOXH HLIM INIWAVA ¥OJ JALSIOTY SIHL HAOYdAVY AHHEEIH I

00° S8°86Z°1L6
00"
G8°86Z°L6
00°
00° G8°86Z'16
00° 07 °26S'¥%
00° 0F ELL!9
00° 00°LO%'0L
00° 00°ZEV' LY
00° L6 %S
00° 00°9€L’€E
00° 00°66L°2T
00° 00°6L9
00° 00°02L
00° 8568¢€
00° 05°988
LNANODSIA ILNNOWY
Lzoz/sL

WX v

TYI0L TYNIL
TYLOL AdE
TYIO0L YOHHD
TYLOL HOV
TYLOL SSYTID _
1202/S1/8 000 ¥ES "WVd ISICOHIIW QILINA Z9€ Ly¥19
L20zZ/SL/8 000 NIAVH FINDIS %01 9%¥ L9
1202/51/8 000 STOOHOS INOWYIAI¥ LOOL SP7L9
1202/51/8 000 STOOHDS INOWIEAI¥ LOO0L ¥PP LY
120Z/S1/8 000 A7ddNS FDIJJ0 TOATYENIN 8L EVPL9
120Z/SL/8 000 TYIOIAYHAG INIOd JOHdVH 678 v L9
120Z/S1/8 000 ONI TOOHOS NOLJAYID 0€ L77L9
1202/51/8 000 07T ‘SY0TASNNOD WNIDTINA LS8 07719
L20Z/SL/8 000 ALAAVS ® HITA L8Z 6EV LY
1202/S1/8 000 MNVE XLINNWROD MIVWHONAL 6€ L 8EV L9
1202/G61/8 000 AY¥ES TYNOIIONYLSNI QIITIVY 658 LEVLY
qrva SSYTID JOANFA #ANIA #MOTHD
/8 - 33ed XO3Yyd 6G:1L0:LL-TWIL
YALSIOFAE MOIHD d/V XINNOD HS¥NENANAT LZ0Z/LL/8  €00LdY




TIVD A9 NNI
0LEE helo) 4 0 001 001lG€E

FLEGLY 00° =LET LY

=LELY 00° “LE LY
0l 000 €51900-#XD souruUlUTRN ® sateday
¥Ood AYALIVE/ODV -LE"LY FNom\mF 8 120Z/%0/8 = ¥ -0LEE-00LSE0-00L¥
“ON "ON STD/ LNOAOWY JILVYa JLva " ON
*0ds *0d DJsdd SS0¥d anda HDIOANI *ILOOVY 1/9

80/120Z - QOI¥Ed HSNIINNODOY
L qovd - #HOLVd L00-# ANVJWOD

Lzoz/1e/8 NO

LIQE FTIYAVd SINNODOV

(@mﬁ QIQIAN

Lzoz/Le/8 NO

Ldad

AINNOD DINININNT

TIVO A9 dILVIID €L
00L7%

-#HOLVd
<-S7TVYILOL HSVH
98¢

anng
TYVIOL ANYJWOD
TVIOL JOIOANI

IDINVL LHOIYM 98€000

HNYN ‘ON
YOANIA TANEA
Lzoz/Le/8 0v04dvY




1

PAGE

- 2021/08

ActPd

DISCOUNT

B Sl

AMOUNT

- 8/16/2021

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

LUNENBURG COUNTY

VEND# VENDOR

12

8/17/2021
10

AP100B
TIME-19
CHECK#

%

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

o g e 0 i en 0) B e BT e 8 Ta (R i nelie

- R
LIRS - Aot Dues
\seseonies

-
45

o2

g %
1 i |

ov'oooooomoowoooc\rm—ooooomooxoooomooooowmt\mmoomoooomoooo
anooooooxooomoooooco‘—oooooommmmooo-—oooooo\Nvo\mooooooo:\mooo

o\
-%&h&b=§§

R P R i T S, e, o~ e O VR e o e, S e B S
comooooooOM\OONooommcoNoooor—mmmommwomooowm‘—t\vONNmmomvaNo
<romnoovunou\l‘—mooowmmmxoomm\—Nu:.—mt\N(\mvmmmcoz\muomo‘—q'mmvv.—koom\o

- NONNNNOWWVVV—LONMMLN N MANYOY oo MANY OVONOANMOY OON<H
un Q0 — < o ™ e < (\e] T — < i O~~~
(3] = oM

r‘\—!—‘f-!—\-f—\—\—!—r“—r‘\—!—\—'i—l—\—i—l—\'—l—l"I—I—I—|—t—FP!—F'f—i—t-ﬁ—ﬂ—l—I—t—\—\-'\—\—i—\-t—Fl—‘i—l—
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ e e T e R T T T I
\O\D\D\OKD\O\O&DO\D\D\O\D\O\D\O\DKO\OLD\DLO\D\OkD\D\D\D\D\DKD\DLOKO\D\DKO\D\D\D\O\D\D\D\D\D\D\O\D\O\D\D
‘—\—t—i—\—ﬂ—\—‘—t—\—r—i—v-\—r—!—\-\—I—i—\—\—\—ﬂ—‘—l—\—'\'—t—'Pl—\-'l—I—\—l—'P-1—\—|—l—r—\—r'|—\—r—\—'t—l—\—'\—
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
cococococooooooocooooococomoooooooocooooooooocococooocouococococooooococooococncomoooocooocooooooooooo

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

283 ADAMS PATRICIA M

O =] 241 O < Z M| e w1 O
MM Z < H zZ R 2 S ) Z > < =
0 G Z | < (=) R o @Az |\ neH O >
B L~ [ = (2T )] H B > SR I i ) N H ~
O MME = 0 B = 24 Z < M Hapy O = B 4 23}
- Z H N M O 0 M|\ H O KO M W nzun M 195]
> MHMOO< M HEA H _H H 23] < H 4 <D0 M| mXHO D
® HEHOIDH O MR M B < — & & = ApANOD M HENI AHMO
B HH m AKMOD <« =X <A o R = mZD ORM
n ZZe H o > DDEO ~ o oA & 2 <B AE>M < Ay MDA > G
ODPDMMHZUOH BHEAOM H 0 NEH [ Z2 = O} o (o5 ] (o] o] é&‘[—‘tﬁ&'?
= EE[&OMZZ ZENEHEHZD H OO0 J0>ND O HAAL MHAEE HEHASZZKZ
< MODHIH DHRSKDA Z ZEKMO_ 40 OTmH 0 mEamx NEHAHDDEHDRE
& 00 Mm O OmMKOMS COHHHIDSI 4K ETEHO ™0 HEDHH mH<§ZOOHAm
HXOOW & ~ExO EMSrn HOKMHMZEOOONACOHNNM HONEHMK Z 00200
sV} KROZHZ HXMDO0O0M JAc M AMm ZKoK CoZ 0 - >0
CUMMEAAZESHEHECKOH DANIKOMMK NCHOAC OHOMEKEAKROHO > VOO =
OoMMEHALK HEHH < W HOAK DO A HED QO00O00DAZN OAMMEXEEZ
ALLNHH> AMEOVNHEHD ZuAyg AXSHISRD K o aAAaAH <CO0ODDDDHS
Z =ao>MmEgrO - Z0 OPZOHEKAHOHCNO EOFHHHHH ZxK OmmMmMMM
COTIMEACNEDIAREAKELSZ O00ZA> CRAOH-A- MO0 MEXKED> ~CHAZZZZZME
NXOD MAa HEKNNOZO OSNCS -y ZTHA GXNMMOMMMNNSNCOEEEERX
4uzzwmmmzz<<<bmzzH<g<U>mmsmm<qumoozzzzwmmHozzzzzmo
ESHMDDsﬁ@mmImmeOOde}HDD@DMQUMIU-GCI:CM(I&JBJMMBJHOEJOODDDD&JO
<:rnmmmmoooooooooououooaommoooo::mmth&MMxM&xngqngzz
oowhOH—oqu—wcxnhen—Nnunoo«thrwmuxnorwnmrq\mou0~an\mu»—mon—mwwvonnvm
wowwmrwﬁouuveﬁummcunouvmwcwrmcxwmovvunomou)monnwr¢~hqwomo“ovquomunor
ON—MOANNM MMMN [~ FHOO OON OO ONOVNN—— MmN ™M WMe—O
O O « L o O— OO0 . o —
o O o o o e o
o o ) o o Ao o

oocno‘-Nmvmuoz\oomo\-vaLnuox\cooxo(—va*m\oc\coc\o\—vad}@ncomo-—mmq*mkm\ooo\
<rvmmmmmmmmmm\ouokom\ouo\ouow\ot\:\l\t\(\(\:\(\t\x\oooooooooocooooooocommmmmmmmc\m
vv'qvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv<r<r'<rvvv-vvvvvvvvvwvq'vvvvvvv‘vv'vvv
\—1—1—\—t—‘—u—l—\-—-—\—u—\—r“l—r—t—‘i—\—‘v—t—\——t—i—1—\—i—\—"‘—\—1—‘—\“1—1—1—1—\'—\—\—\—\—\"‘1—\"\'—1—\—“—\—\—1—1—

kOLO&OkO\DkDLOkO\D\O\DkOkaO\O\D\D\OKD&O\D\O\O\D\O\O\DOKOKD\D\D\D\D\D\D\D\O\D\O\DOKDLO\D\C!\DLOKD\DLO\D




¢

aovd

*@ILSNLAY SY STVIOL IEIHS 0T ATMIEIM FHI STVAOE
*@IININND0A ATSNOIATYd ¥O MOTHE JILSIT SNOILJIOXHE HIIM INIWAVA ¥YO4 ¥YILSIOTY SIHL FAQOIAAV ALH¥HH I

AN AN W gnous-

80/120C - P4d3IdY

S Y
— et deseny

00°

BALa By N,

5
%

lelelel=lel=lelololelololololelolelslololalolololelelelole o]

leYelelelelelelelelclololololclelelelelolololololololelelolele el ol o

%
;
=

0
0
0
0

}

6°LS8'VET
0
6°LS8'VET
0

etk ok el g
NN
o et

s

R o e e T Y
[elelelole]e)]

ELANNOFO TN

@

)e-11-0

e SRINICT.

e-Li-8

-06°LG8'¥VET

TYLOL TUNIJ

TVYIOL Add
TYIOL XOHFHO
TVLOL HOVY
YIOL SSYTIO

SOFFA—EHOTAMN
*ONI‘ATddNS OILAY IHOI¥M
NO¥O ALIAYS OITANd VIAWLIM
SHITAdNS TYIYOLINYL ODTIM
AIVT AVM

'S MEIYANY QIYM

YINOTA

qANOSHAY B TAYIA YIVOILOIA
*¥ILO ALINAWWOD YIN¥OLOIA
NOZI¥IA

VIYOLOIA 40 NMOL
FAOATIENIN A0 NMOL

NI ‘Sdv¥T1 NOILVILITVO HAWL
d¥00 ¥OIVAITE NI

dno¥d SNOWWIL

Al SATLITJONd HAONTHANOLS
v0dS AAISHINOS

¥ILYM B TIOS FAAISHLIAOS
HHL ‘YAONASSHEN HAISHINOS
d00D DOIY¥LOATH HAISHINOS
SHLYLIS NIFHINOS

SANIHOVA HOIAJ0 NITHINOS
avnds dNOSEY TTIIH HINOS
Id3d ¥¥IJd TTIIH HINOS
SHIDOTONHOAL YWOONYS
ONITISNNOD JOHUVH HAVS
BTTAYS o1beas
SNOILVDINNWKOD SOd
NOILVYIOd¥0D T1IN0
SEDYNOSTY JOINIS INOWATIJ
aNnd HSVYD ALLAd

MAINID ALINAWWOD SATJ0AJ

TVLOL HHL

oOHVor-r~-mMmawo
MO —OOM

COMNO—0O00O0O0OOONNOOMUNVOOOMONOOOOVND
COOOMOOO—OOORIMOOMEMOOOOOSNOOOOM™M
NNNNNNNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
AN I N N S N R N o o S o T T TR it T S g !
OOV OO OV OO VIV WV IOV VIV WVVVVVVVYVVVVOOVOVOO
e T = = = = T T T T T T T T T T T T T T O T T O T T e e
T T S e N N T R T AU S T SISO

0 G0 0 CO CO G0 B0 G0 G0 O CO CO GO CO €O €O GO GO GO O A0 A0 D CO CO CO O O O O A0 A0 O
letel=l=l=l=lelolololelolololelololololelolalolelalolololelelelale]

T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T O e e e
ANNANNNNNANNNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNN
lelelelolelolololololelolalalalolololololololololelele]
[elelslolalolololololololalalolelole]lelolelelolo ol

CO—OINMONOOMSONOOONN—OLON

—nN O—O0 MOV

oo

INNODSIA

LNNOWY

1202/91/8 - 33ed XO3YD
YIALSIOAT MOHHD d/V¥Y

1
|
1
1

3l
e
<
A

OO OVANO—NINN—FOONNNOMOIL I —OMOMO
OFONMOMONOIIN— NN —MNONN——M
MAN F—OONOFMMUNO—OMMOINNOMN — '

dITIIHd ‘WYd93Ed

JYOANTA #ANIA

ZlL:
AINNOD 99NINANNT LZ0Z/LL/

ANANNNMO™M

O—NMHNOSDNO—NMFNOSDVNO—NMNILNOSVNO —N

0000000000 r—rr—rr—r————ONANNNNN
LO LO LD LD LD LD LD WO LO LD LD D LD O D LD D D D O LD D D OO D D DN DO O LD

= = = = T = = T T T = T T T T T T T T T 7 T O v e
LW IOWV VWV VWV IVWVIVVIVVVVVLVVVYVVVVVLOVOVYVVOVYVOO

0L:6L-NWIL

8

€00 1dY




l

Jovd

*@aISNLAY SY STVYIOL LIEHS 0T ATMIIM FHI STVNOF

|€02 0t - B

-05°68€‘0L

*QIININNO0A XTSNOIATYd JO MOTHE QILSIT SNOILJIDXH HIIM INIWAVA JOJ4 JYHALSIDIAY SIHI FAO¥AIVY ALHEEHH I

90/120¢2

Pd3ov

00" 05°68€°‘0L
00°
05°68€°‘0L
00"

00" 05°68€°0

00° 00°20%‘8

00" 0G°L86

00° 00°000'1L

INAODSIA LNAOKWY

TYLOL TYNIA
TVLOL AdHE
TVYIOL XDHEHO
TVLOL HOY
TVLOL SSYTID

TVIOL dHL

1202/0€/8 000 ONI‘A¥ES HINOX IJIDYIINI G9OF

L202/0€/8 000 NOILVAYESHId ATIWVA €9

LZ0Z/0€/8 000 ALINOQWWOD SAYO¥SS0dD vl
Jrva SSYTID JOANIA #ANIA

L202/0€/8 - 23ed Xd23YD

\E/Qe e

JILSIOFY ¥MOHHOD d/V¥

AINNOD DINININNT

0L:0G:0l-FWIL

Lzoz/Le/8

g00LdVY




L

FOvd

"y TP

*daLsSNLAY SY SIVIOL LIFHS D0T ATMHEM HHL
*@IININND0A ATSNOIATMd ¥O MOTIE dILSIT SNOILJEDXHT HIIM LNIWAVL ¥O4

00 00678

00°

00°6¥8

00
80 80- €08 1202/0€/8
INNODSIA  INOOWY 4Iva

L20Z/0€/8 - 23ed }O3YD

s1Yndd -00°6¥8 TYLOL IHL
YALSIOAY SIHI JAO¥AdVY AREHYEH I
TYIOL TUYNIJ

TYIOL Add

TVLOL ¥DOHFHO

TVIOL HOY
TVLOL SSVYTIO
000 A¥dS TYNOILONILSNI JIITIV 6S8 9€SL9
SSYTIO JOANIA #ANIA #XDOEHD

LE:9% 6 -HWIL
90/120Z - Pd3IdY /mﬁﬁm m/ w ¥ILSIOFY MOFHD d/¥ AINNOD D¥NENENAT LZ0Z/L0/6  €001dY




1

PAGE

- 2021/08

ActPd

DISCOUNT

=RA)/%

8/31/2021

AMOUNT

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

LUNENBURG COUNTY

VEND# VENDOR

47

9/01/2021
13

AP100B
TIME-13
CHECK#

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

..--....-----..-c.--.-.-o..---..-......o.-.-.n.c-..-

anmOwommhoomhwboomooombmommommfooomoomooooowomooowm
vwrwovwmNNomomomoo>ooo~mmommwmmrooomoovooooooowooorm
il Stnle T it e s o e B e I N s S R R R N T PO i e T Tl
wmwmwpPmomOmemvommomwowNorv%mrwwoomvovmmommFohooomN
R R e O-INOAVONNQY —IN—MOO S —OOMOOMOUIN—NNNANNDOD O

mnmunao - DO —O~N oMo - oNNY MO WO o e b o i n e
~ ~ ~ - ~ s~ = ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
o~ [Te} —0m e o o = o
(] o~ [Ta]

['{

&

l—a—-—-r—\—-r—\—x—|—\—-\—1—\—¢—|—\—\—\—r—|—\—|—v—r—1—\—v—\—t—\—-t—-x—1—1—\—v—\—q—P-—r-u—\—t—\—q—\—f—Pv—Pr-
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO_
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
A R e G e S i i St S B S \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

— = = T T = = T T T T O O O O e

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

O [ ]
H Z O Zz m o
9] H g HHH O 4 Z [\ O- [+
23] O N ZZ . g H =4 ~ Zu - < (O]
O - G HH A o ~ BHAD G Z > Ll H Z
H G > HROO O > MAZ OEgD . HHH  Z o >
> jeageal H OAHEMEZACN ~ H K <DH HDMPD 00 e, = [
o1 ZE H CHHOHZWNO > B AN KRk O ZZ HHH O Z (3]
0K 24 Z HAZD>OHAACKZC n @\ > HZEBEANHH VoL ™ o] By
A ] < 2 « HEMOHID AR HOHRACAA M H <
i An S ZuddadsS 4 B <m0 O BHE O O>Z OFEN HHH > HE O
> B Z <SzZo000O>unumaAM HEHZEHM Zam oOnoMs > > HH
B kg HXHO ORHZEEMZZNO MHHDHMKED DRLGHZIDE A ) AEH O
M ZEH BHMEH MOAHHRNEHNEHRZOHHEOMAHKN O HEOOOHH DEREEKAO MHO H
AHNHEGEHNA ZCHZZNZNDIDZHKGHZE:O0 AVVAKHRHND®N 0000 gH 3
. MAMACDZONCZARMKEAE HOOHDC O Mma B B>HOX (kg o> Mm
> <cOHAIHOAQXA W KEEHONOOHEHAMMUMOD DH NZOMEEREE o
o o @moMmMMm OXdHL Z ZZAAH AR AADOHHEMOBEEHEAZME H HRRSEH L
S OZMHZOMEKAOO HOUZEZ ZE AQARIEDZOZZO0 DM QYA A A HH%
< £zZSSH K OOZHHMH DommmumHHmmmmwoomzom~ZDDDhmm ZZ
ZOE=HOMR DZDMMG&OZZQ>BMHOHDM-MMOAZQMEE g Aanonnn MEOHHARK
M<WNmBAOHMWQm5HHHZQOmAmmmmm ¢MMZDQWMNZ&§<<<&>OHOO =
mqqgawszz<o CSSSEEACKCAMENZZHOZOZRARA>> <R MAEARAOHOAMMHE
M ZBO<mdmmmHOO<<HDM<mmzomMMMDMHHHMH<BBHM&MDZ<<HH<H
<<<<<¢muoouannahmmmommmemquqzzmmmmwmwa&aee:>>>>zz
Nm‘—orc\mwor\v«—-—voommvn—omr—vm‘—e—mm‘—mml\c\l\o(\‘—‘—l\(\ommmmv‘(\m‘-—coooo
mbrmnmmvrthmvvvovmmmNmwawhwmvammhomommmmmroowrNo>
<~ 00— gb N L © 0 O~OTO— N WHOO OO MIN—LNIFHN——OND

t\ooc\o‘—mmwm\ol\ooc\o‘—vam\o(\oooxo‘—mmvmxoz\como‘—mmv‘muol\como‘—vam\o(\oo
mmmvvvvv'vvv‘vvmmmmmmmmmm\o\owmwm\oomml\:\z\t\h(\t\t\l\l\oomcooocooococooo
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
1—r~q—\—|—u—\-—c—c—<—<—u—q—-‘—\—‘——‘—x—-——q—x—v—‘—x—-c-\—‘-—x—‘—x—x—q—-—‘-—-;—e—q—‘—c—-u—r—q—r—;—r—\—q—q—q—x—r--—

\O\DKDkaD\D\D\O\D\D\O\DLD\O\D\O\D\DkD\D\O\D\O\D\D\OKD\.D\DkD\D\D\D\O\D\D\O\D\D\O&D&D&D&D&D&D\D\D&D\OLD\D




Z

Jovd

*@4ISNLAY SY STVIOL JIFHS H0T ATMIEIM HHI STVNOX
*QIINTNND0A ATSNOIATIA ¥O MOTHIE QALSIT SNOILJIOXT HLIM INIWAVE JO04 JALSIDAY SIHL FTAO¥AdY AGHYHH I

00°

INNODSIA

80/120Z - Pd43IdY

3 CT20

-L8°LSV 2V

\¥-1-b

TYLOL FHL

L6 LSV ‘2P L TYLOL TYNIJ
00" TYI0L Xdd
L& LSY ‘TP TYIOL ADFHD
(ol _ IYIOL HOY
mm”mww~mvp 1202/1€/8 mwwoa wmwmw~mqmmom 0lOVY IHOI¥M €€6 68519
INCORY a1va SSVIO YOANEA #ANTA #OTHD
120Z/1€/8 - @3ed X23YD LY:ELEL-TNIL
YALSIOIE MOFHO d/¥ AINNOD SINENANNT LZ0Z/L0/6  €001dY




TR71%
99.92
99.93
99.93

PAGE
$COLLECTED

NET A/R
2521.08
2521.08
2521.08
2166.55
2248.46

3173561.43-
3191911.78-
3212885.85-

31735
31735

44417.73-
44417.73-

9810.20-
16429.69-

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS
44417.73-

31:29143.70-
3182101.58-
3196456.16-

PAYMENTS
31291

THRU 8/31/2021
31291

NET TAX

31760

31760
3215134, 31

3176082.51
3194078.33

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
3703.76-
3703.76-
3703.76-
10688.25-
16552.21-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES
3179786.27
3204766.58
3231686.52

1 RE

HALF TOTALS
2. Re

HALF TOTALS=

DEPT TOTALS

DEPT TOTALS
RE2013 1 RE

RE2012 1 RE
HALF TOTALS
HALF TOTALS
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2011 1

MO TN M v e — O DO O Ot O O
OO0y OO OO OO OOy O OOy OOOv O o 0o
TSl AL MR LG AT R LR o) D i R i
ooy OOy O OO OO OO OO oo OO OO0y OOy O
OOy OO O OO OO0 O OOy OO o OO OOy O
MmN MM W OO0 MM ™M P T 0 NN < O
o AN QN e} OO0 < WVWW VW N OO O O s 3 4
ok e oo Ot ol et o st A e S e e
S T, O N OO W > o~ 1N NN -
e e N WY 10N O NN NN — 0 o O st ©
s e N, e e O et ke ) A et 00
e | g | [ ] | e} ] o ; | 1 T ] [ | 1 a
~~ = 0O NN S O 0NN 0o ™M [~~~ 0o
OO0  MNOY- 0N @D OS> Wy Tt D n NN - <
D O N st S e,
WM S N v~ NN ¥ NN > o OO 00 O
VYW MO 1 OO0 OO0 O WwLn oo oo wVwO
<t WO «— OO0 =— O NN —— « NN o ¢
N OO0 1 WY o 1 AN NN < oo VO
—_— OO (N NN +—— < MM AN (00 (o0 N .0 X 0.0 TN oo
WY VO N VYW VO N VO VO N WO VO N
i e ) e e ) e e ) A e ()
[} b il 1 [} [} | 1S | I 1 | B | [} I
T NN W OO0 N T T ol o R B ot oo o~
WY MM 6O VO I «— I O = oM
e Bt Mg b e A B B R
WO F N WO NN OO VO I« o M NN Te]
A N N e N M NN MM O S~ nn AN
NN NN 1D OO —— © NN N [~ S0~ 0o O
NN . 00 e NN W AnEn, NN s A e W
—c L o Ll . . C
g | {0 ) 1 ! T | Lo | () | | {0 | | A | 1
Cok ) o R o % e TS o [ o 7 o TR = Y WL o G ol o e 1o o N OO WO o©
PP WO ™M = NN < oOM WO O =« WO O
o TR0 U e LR e R Tl s e
OO0 NN N 1NN oo 1 VO MM O\ PW: f~> M
s o L s ™ 0 0 o~ [Te] o mnwn o~ - oo ()]
NN S O OO0 OO O OO0 VO VO nn MmO
MmN 00 «— < VO «— o~~~ OO WO NN WY 0
oo oo [ -—c - ™ - - ™ o mm [Te]
WO VW N VYO VO N VYO VO ww VO N
g g gAY g O g w0
oo < Al o o~ o [e¥e)} o = [o)Ye)) o s
MMM HHE ~ MM WO O MM Y To o IR o o SRR ol ol -
e D N e e
NN —— ™M > NN O OO unun iy = o ~
N v © VO = ©~ I > «— OO o
UL Y T ET . c (o v O SR p o OO o o GO oo M - o - 0 VR ol o) 7o JRAST ooy O
O OO0 [~ ‘O O @ MM M. b~ OO, =~ 00
Lt o D o~ o [t < oM o n < oMM r~
WY VW N VYO VO N VO VY N VO VO N
T - ™ L ok o - (42} e e ™ e == ™
4 e | I | i 4 I N ) . I | I S | | I
NN v O 0O O =~ NN v ™M Tt O >~
WO >~ 1N VWO VO ™M n WD N e oo O
e B R i Tt e S s
OO N~ [~ OO —— O MM WF O OO v
OO OO0 I~ VO OO0 VW NN [~~~ O MM WO
OO N 10 ~— & O Y¥Y T © > NN O
N VW « T HP O O VO «— MM O O
- -
T

OO NN © OO0 - 9D D s M N MM . o
R Y < . - [ | oo g o B <, - S o (o R o < <t NG ™M
o st oo e S g SR R R Bl e
NN OO — WO =P O Men OO S.oyme ~r~ O
W0 @ OMm OO0 ‘S VW N v mMm VWO O
OO MM -0V N N O .ANN NN D WO NN O
— IS0 00 NN WS~ A OO o MM oM o~
NN == M MM N 1N MM 0OmM O ' <<t
WY VO N VO VO N VO Y N VLW VO N
e S ey e e ) e e O e Tl 00

Il Il Il ] ] Il Il ] Il I} ] 1l
M N N [HN N 1 B N0 0 [N N »
K KA A KA a3 A kg 3 M MAa 4
a0 Bl e s S lRe LT Baise BE T s T e T
—FH N BT B NE B O —E NE B — B oNE B
O © (@] o O (o] 0 D [e) O ©
< H H B uvH H BH OH B2 B B = B
z - - =
oy N EH Ol N BH Ok m H Ol [E T
(o=} s A N4 H A N4 H A N4 H A
B H M RE =T 8oue @ HaE < &
(s e} m A M = Y- A m A MmE o IR =




2
TR712
$COLLECTED

3]
V]
<
(a1

NET AJR

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 8/31/2021
PAYMENTS

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

oo
o 0

(Yo
[eYe)}

9704.99-
9704.99-

RE2018 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

~~
~~

[ea]e))
[e)]e)]

2.R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2019 1 RE

3468175.89- 12487.59- 3480663.48- 7449.48 99379

3488112.96

11319.80-

3499432.76 ¢

—

[TelTe}

[ex]e))
[exYe))

HALF TOTALS

0
NN

[l
[eale)}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2020 1 RE

99.40

21126.78

3480930.04-

3466316.34- 14613.70-

3502056.82

6253.56-

3508310.38

wnwn
[sefee]

00 O
[e)Ye)}

HALF TOTALS

Lo
< <t

00 O
(Yo}

2 R2

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

3457168.50- 19955.69- 3477124.19- 47299.36 98.66

3524423.55

4807.89-

3529231.44

[]e)}
T <

(eiNe}
[ex]e)]

1 RE
HALF TOTALS=

RE2021

AN
oo

—

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE TOTALS

53.76
95. 2%

.80

1639247

19833.42-
197496.20-

1885993 .21 -
34724547.02-

3545074.43
36656149.86

1.226.97-
96000.67-

3546301.40
36752150.53

1905826.63-
34922043.22-

1734] 0664

95.27%

s

197496.20- 34922043.22- 1734106464

34724547.02-

36656149.86

96000.67-

= 36752150.53

COMP TOTALS







s




Courthouse Trees — Removal for Security Consideration

The Sheriff’s Office has approached us several times regarding the trees that are located at the
entrance of the Sheriff’s Office and Courthouse entrance. Over the years they have grown
tremendously and have become a security issue for monitoring the parking lots, especially on
court days. There have been several instances of an altercation occurring in the parking lot and
the Sheriff’s Office was not aware due to the limited visibility and the trees blocking the camera
views. Ten trees have been marked for possible removal. We have received two quotes from
local companies for tree removal and grinding of the stumps.

1) Garrett’s Lawn Maintenance--$3,500
2) RAI Growers--$2,800




SE'LYIVIS= 00°000°0€$ > SE'LYIVES 301440 S, 44143HS

NOISIA3Y ON 00°000°SES * 0s :3NJS3Y B 3YId NIYY3IHIW

6€°L09°€0TS= 00°000°06% ¥ 6€°LO9ETTS :3NJS3Y B 3HId VIHOLIIA

00°0005S5$= 00°000°0€$ + 00°000°SZS 3414 3IDAIEENII

NOILVIddO¥ddV TZAd = 135ang + H3IAOAYYYD NOILVZINVDYO
a3SINY CTAd TTAd

CTAd OL TZA4 INOYd HIAOAYYVYD TV.LIdVYD SIJINYIS ADNIDYINI




.. Election District 1

- ‘Mike Hankins

Lunenburg County Aaministration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN

Election District 3
Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

T. Wayne Hoover
By ). .

Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: {434) 696-1798

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

Animal Control Report to the Board of Supervisors
Date:_st ,ai&»‘st( ([ 202i

The following activities were conducted by Animal Control during the month of /4043 ust 202

7 Stray Cat(s) Picked Up $ Jer Surrender Fees
1 3 Stray Dog(s) Picked Up $ 077" Impoundment Fees

i Injured or Ill Cat(s) : $ 60 Adoption Fees

i _ Injured or Ill Dog(s) o2
23 Cat Calls Dispatched s B8 Total Fees Collected
YY  Dog Calls Dispatched

| Cats, Surrendered by Owner
Dogs, Surrendered by Owner

Cat Bite
Dog Bite
Cat(s) Euthanized Z Dog(s) Transferred to SPCA
12, Dog(s) Euthanized Cat(s) Transferred to SPCA
/ Cat Trap(s) Set 2 Wildlife Calls >
_—IL—DOg Trap(s) Set =) T{msge/re.ﬂ 40 E:quwi ﬂnn-.q/ L{Qj e
Summons Issued [ /15 Ayl Ch-cKen

Animal(s) Released to ACO
Expired at Shelter and/or DOA
/&> Telephone Calls for Animal Issues
33 Check License
Lost Cat(s) — Incoming Calls
L | Lost Dog(s) — Incoming Calls

Cat(s) Returned to Owner
Y Dog(s) Returned to Owner
Quarantine
Adoption—Dogs
I~ Adoption—Cats 1> Total Number of Animals Handled

D. Ray Elliott
Animal Control Officer




Lunenburg County Sheriff's Office
Report To The Board Qgéypeqj‘sqrs
August 2021 -

=t -

SubpnasServed v : LR | 51

vies Execed i e ‘ .

Extraditions

ircuit Court Days 4

J&DR Court Days 4

' Expense Report

Postage v 2 $0.00

o Supplies ; 5103

Telephone ' $471.30
'“b":"} ice Supplies 50.00

Vehile Maintenance & Repairs $871.96

allons of Fuel Use » 986

gv&m Qw % 5;%55\\&06\\
Arthur Townsend, Jr. Date

Sheriff, Lunenburg County




Landfill Liaison Report
September 1, 2021
August 2021 Report

Meridian Landfill:

1.

2

3.

The liner for the piggy-back cell is near % complete. The recent rainstorms
have slowed down their progress. The water must be drained out and the
bottom air dried before construction can resume.

The leachate tank has been opened to start receiving leachate from the
landfill cells.

Meridian staff are in the process of draining the leachate holding pond.
They have been hauling leachate on a daily basis to prepare the pond for
closure. The consistent rain events have slowed this project as well.

Convenience Sites:

s &

One of the compactors at Owl Creek was leaking causing the ground to
become stained and promote a less than pleasant smell. This can will be
replaced this week. We will have the stained gravel removed and new
gravel used to cover the area.

. Meridian has been short a truck for about three weeks. This was

problematic in their attempts to run the open tops according to the
schedule provided. They received a second truck last week and the haul
schedule has been improving.




VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION



South Hill Residency — Richmond District

LUNENBURG COUNTY

BOS Meeting — September 9, 2021

Maintenance Forces

e Mowed intersections on various routes for sight distance.
e Applied shoulder stone to various routes.

¢ Cleaned pipes and ditches on various routes.

e Daylight sings and cut limbs and brush on various routes.
e Machined dirt roads as needed.

e Performed litter patrol on various routes.

e Checked various routes for maintenance and safety issues.




Tracx Gee

& bt s SEinad bl s |
From: Cage, Todd <todd.cage@vdot.virginia.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 1:32 PM
To: Tracy M. Gee
Cc: Johnson Frederick eff17147; Kevin Smith; Paul Hinson
Subject: School Route Abandonments
Attachments: Abandonment Sketch to County for Support.pdf; Rte. 9924 Abandonment.pdf
Hello Tracy,

Per the Residency's request we need to abandon the following two school routes as they no longer meet a
public need for access to a school. Rte. 9924 is the school route for the old school which was recently
demolished just outside of Victoria on Rte. 40. Rte. 9446 is for an old school which has not been in operation

for years but was never removed from our inventory. It is located at the Baily's former cigarette manufacturing
facility. Attached are exhibits for both.

Could you please send us a letter of support for the abandonment of these two routes as they no longer meet a
public need. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

C. Todd Cage

Land Development Engineer

Richmond District

South Hill & Petersburg Residencies
\VDDT |  Virginia Department of Transportation

Cell 434-774-9053

South Hill Res. Office 434-774-2310

Petersburg Res. Office 804-863-4005

todd.cage@VDOT.Virginia.gov




Tracx Gee

From: Cage, Todd <todd.cage@vdot.virginia.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 11:18 AM

To: Tracy Gee

Cc: Johnson Frederick eff17147; Kevin Smith; Paul Hinson; taylor@lunenburgva.net
Subject: Re: School Route Abandonments

Thanks Tracy,

We understand, but Rte 9924 is designated as a school route for bus access which currently does not comply
with those regulations since there is no active school. It really can't be changed to a secondary route
designation either because it does not serve a public need for a secondary route designation. You have Rte
707 that will remain and provides access to the property. Hope this clarifies it some. We want to work with the
county and help them promote the site as an industrial property but Rte 9924 is again designated as a school
bus access and you have Rte 707 providing access to your property.

If there are any questions feel free to contact us.

Sincerely,.

C. Todd Cage

Land Development Engineer

Richmond District

South Hill & Petersburg Residencies
\VDDT | Virginia Department of Transportation

Cell 434-774-9053

South Hill Res. Office 434-774-2310

Petersburg Res. Office 804-863-4005

todd.cage@VDOT.Virginia.gov

On Thu, Aug 12, 2021 at 10:16 AM Tracy Gee <tgee@Ilunenburgva.net> wrote:

| Todd,

The Lunenburg County IDA owns the property associated with Rte. 9924 (School Drive). The County is in the process of
demolition of the building and slab. However, the plan is for this to become an industrial property, actively marketed
| for industrial development. | do not believe that the Board of Supervisors or Industrial Development Authority is

interested in VDOT abandonment of that particular roadway as it will be important to consider continued industrial
- access to the site.

In regard to the other site, VDOT can propose that abandonment when they attend our Board of Supervisors meeting

tonight. Once we have elected official input, a public hearing could potentially be scheduled in October as we already
' have a very full public hearing docket in the month of September.




"-Q AIOHOLA T 050 ! ASIAGYY

0:15'Miles

(—— 1







County-wide Radio System
CTA Consultants Contract Update




WP 3ONVNIL OINEnd

gm LIOdNIAVA

W € g Y
B
. @ '-‘..!.“.a »

TZOC ‘0€ 1snsny

eluBiIA Quno) 8inquaunt

i fm;",gg}f PR -

WIA]SAS orpey 9[IqOIA | maoﬂmc wﬁonmﬁ q

T8 1203T




VA

ADNVNIL OF.

mm LIOdNIAVA

A L'VE G'8 (sieo u1) a7 “8ay
000008t _§ 000006'F $ 000°00S'v $ |ejol ; E e,
s.nwoohO#@ 000759 000°/9€ 9£02/1/0T oy] JO 8}l] 8yl 12A0 osuadxe 1seloiul 8onpal pue
000729 000'7€9 000°9S€E G£02/1/07 €20T A4 Ul sjuswiAed jedioulid 9oUsWIW0d 3nq
000209 & 000°9T9 000°9%E v€0Z/T/0T 1e8png s.Qunog sy 03 10edwi 8y} BZIWIUIN,,
000'G8S &g’ . 000,69 000'GEE €€0Z/T/0T 01 q p|nom |eo8 ay) ‘g uondp o} Jejluis —
000'29S " i 000:089 000'92€ Z€0Z/1/01T yoeoiddy pepuaig | € uondo
000'TSS 000'€95 000'9T€ T€0Z/T/0T
000‘€€EE - 000'GYE 000'20€ 0€02/1/0T "90INIBS
000‘€EZE 000°GEE 000°.62 6202/1/0T 19e@ Sunsix3g s,/quno) ay) punole a2IAIBS 1gad
000'9. 00088 000682 8202/1/0T maN ay) Buiddeim Ag 198png s,Ajuno) ay) 0}
000°L. 00088 000°08¢ 1202/T/0T 1edwi oy ,8zIWIUIR, 01 19pJo Ul sieak |elanas
0o0’'se : 000°2.2 9202/1/07 1811} 9Y3 40} [edioulid Jayep pinom uondo siyy -
000'GZ - 000'¥9Z Gz0T/T/0T
000'5Z : 000'952 ¥Z0Z/1/0T ledioulid pauiejeq |  uondo
000°'Ge ® 000'8¥%C €202/1/0T "€20T A4 Ul BupUSWWOD
GORRE . b $ Q00FE 3. __ SO 15910)U1 pue'jediound (Inj yum ‘siseq

¢ uondo T uoido °ied |[ENUUE UB UO 901AI9S 109 [9A9] Sawnssy —

jedioulid paiewiisy fanieN

99IAJ9S 199 |enuuy |aAs | T uondo

A 7 :MOJaq peloa|jel se suoido uonezipowe jedioulid (€) 884y} UO peseq
suondo Buipueuly d|geIA 10} S8l 1S83)Ul 133 IBW JUSIIND SS8SSE 0} JOPIO Ul suoimuisul Suroueul) |Bo0| pue ‘leuolge) ‘jeuoneu
01 H.No,w ‘9 1SNBNy U0 44y ue pangusip (,Modusaeq,) 071 Auedwo) 1oduaaeq ‘Aiuno) ay} 01 JOSIAPY |BIOUBUIY SY m

"UOIJIIIN G #7$ 4O 1S00 pajewl}ss
Wa.1IN0 e yum ( 100f0id, ay1) WalsAs olpey 9|IqojN meN e Sulpuny guuepisuod si “(,Auno), ayy) eluisiA funod ginquaun =

d UBY JO MOIAIDAQ




FONVNIE ONEnd
-'tt-‘

mm LIOdNHAVA

“TZ0Z ‘LT JOQWSAON 410} PaINpayas ‘uisojo uodn d|ge|ieAe 8] ||IM [00d |14 VYA 843 ok SP9900Id —

‘awil sy}
[un agueys 01 108lgns a4 ||Im S8lel 1sa183ul :TZ0T ‘LT 4900300 U0 Spuoq si 20ud 0} p8|NPaYISs S! |00d |[ed YHA TZOC @Ul —

*(,100d |1ed,) weigoid suloueulq pajood |led (WHA,) S.Qoyiny $82in0say eIulSlIA ay3 Ul ajedionJed Ajjenusiod
0} TZ0Z ‘9 1sn8ny uo uoneolidde ue paRiugns 1Joduaaeq ‘Ayuno) auyi JO Jjeyaq uo pue $59001d 444 yueg ayl 0} uonippe u| =

pIg ON pig ON Fig (,SU0lZ,) yjueg suolz -
pig ON pig ON Fig (LsInil, mou ‘179gg Aliswioy) yueg isinil -
pig ON pig ON Fig (,8imeusis,) "diog Suipund olgnd ainjeusis -
PIAON . pig ON pig (,9l0UULd,) "OU| ‘BdUBUL DligNd djdBUUld  —

pig, pig Flg (,8uQ |euden, 40 ,4d09,) 9711 ‘Buipund dlgnd duQ jeudey. -
oig ON' pig ON rig (Miewyouag,) ueg Ajunwwo) yewyousg -
pig ON pig ON rig (.00dv4,) diog [eude) dljgnd eduswy jo dueg -

.,_,ma_mm:m

yoeoiddy
papusig paiiajeq jenuuy |9A97
€ uondo Z uondo T uondo

“90IAIES 1090

‘(Jopio |eonageydie ul) syueg (/) usAss SUIMO||04 BY} WO} sjesodoid paaieoal 1odusaeq ‘TZ0Z ‘9g s8Ny UQ =

SIMSoY d.TY Yued JO MIIAIAQ




ADNVNIA
.--

Em H&OmZm\ﬁd

e % T suondQ uo snooj j[im sishjeue siy3 Jo Jepujewsl 8y]

UsiH
‘Ajunjew [euy jiun ueoj ayl Jo rzw:w_ QINUB 8Y) 10} %GZ'T Joalel
J0O}} € 8ARY |[IM UBO| By} "siulod SiSeq 0QT ShulW 91 Y 1S9Ia3U| Bllid 8y} Lo paseq pexi) pue paisnipe aq |jm s1ey ‘sejep Aiesioaluue 1eaA41UB) PUB YL 18 Wid) auyd InoySnoly) sieak g Kiaas paisnipe pue pouad 1804 8l 1511} B} JOJ Paxly @el 1893 (T)
“TE0Z/T/0T J0 Auniew [eut) @ Yiim uoneziowe Jeak-ual e 10 %9 L82'T o B@:ﬁw@.ﬁ:ﬁ&wu;o id 0s{e 90dve ;.
d4Y ayi i J0j papiacid uondo ue JONx
%G ‘fAyeuad wawiedaid o ueg Ajunwiwio) yewyouag
piq ou pig ou @%SC'C uoneiao |eeuss 3 ¥ N fueg Ay 0 iewiyousg
A,,
NOSH$ 4O Xew ‘Jeak jad xT ued uj
i %0G" b uawdinb3y -y uond Buipun4 21jgnd auQ jende
%6¥°C %08°C %6T'C 1 INb3 - y uondo 1ed 18 62/T/0T JoLY PUE UQ ‘31ep AUy ‘[ouM Uj Ipun4 dljqnd 8uQ |exde) 9
piq ou piq ou %I8TC wswdinb3 - y uondo il Buipund agnd ainjeudis g
{ j ’ } 1€ a1ep JawAed Aue uo ajoym ui sjqeded-aid i : :
‘90110U SABP Q€ YUM 1S818jul paniooe
% i uswidinb3 - y uond ueg suol
piq ou piq ou %090°C FIMUERER 2 ¥ UK snid Jed e aumAue ped ul 1o 3joym Ul djqelied Nueg.Suoz v
‘%00T 1B (Wnuiuiw 40sz$) teah sad
pigou ;= pig ou %G0'C juswidinby - y uondo 20u0 9yep Juswdied Aue uo ped ul 10 8oueULld Jl|and 8joeuuld €
. awn Aue 1e ajoym Uil ‘gz /T/8 Suluuidag
o b (OEN) %G6'T Nt < 4 oo spaaooid adsun yum awii-auo ped ug (98 e WL Z
1g ou - e ¥
5 ) (08) %S8'T ; : aye sed ey 1sily %T ‘@1ep Auy ‘ejoum uj #
; “peidxo Sey wis) Jiey 1Si oUY 1o)e
ou 1q ou %8BT uawidinby - y uond euden alqng esuswy Jo due
pig piq ou mH8T6LT ¥ b3 - ¥ UoRdo ‘Jed e 91ep Juswiked Aue uo sjoym uj sjqeded-aid S0 0 SN J a7
yoeoiddy jedioutid 29IA188 198Q 91e1s3 |B8Yy - g uondo SUQISIAOL] |1BD i3pu9n
papuaig paiiajaq [BENUUY |8A87) wawdinb3 - y uopdQ
:A3inoas
€ uondo z uondo T uopdo v MO

1s9nboy suoildQ uojieziyowy

sresodoid ueo] yueq Jo ATewiing




i -‘ FONYNIH D8Nd

X ..x._mzc:m Sjuewked
801AI3S 1G3P U1 000’ T8Y$ Setewxoidde

LIOdNHAVA

YOI “UOIBZILOWY 180 A OT © JO) PaXi) Sisy0 ST

%9/8Z'T 0 1Rl 1529l ue papiacid 904V -

-308f0id ay3 10} puoq avuewuousd

‘paduBuUL ‘padUBUY pue juswAed ut 9984qo (BNP S PaUIBU J3pUsY-
Anoss v1

Buleq WasAS oipel 9U3 Ui 18RSI AJUn0ag
! 7 ..co__.«o,_.aES
Aawn 10} sanss| paredipfiue ou ‘pig 01 jeacidde
.v_ecoo.om.o& ;feacsddy 1paiQ 03 198fgns

Bueq Weysks ojpel au Ui 18Il AUN0as

paroiddy 4paig Aind

‘psouBUY

 Bujag warsis oiped 3yl Ul 1su83ul Kunoag

uonsjdwod
Aewp Joj sansst pajedioiiue ou ‘piq 0} [erosdde
*pauRios-aid jeAciddy Jipasn 01 Pafgns

feaoiddy upsi) €1

$99) OU ‘Y3 Se Jepua
sasn AUnoy §| ‘3 Jeyip 10 Jepuat asn Aew
Aunog 'painbal suonsinbas pue Jusdy Moios]

A3uUnos 031 1802 ON

§39) OU ‘190U 8SN 0} paiinbal
AQunoy 'pasinbal suoiysinbal pue 1uesy Molos3

000'9$ 40 934 IIN

S99} OU "y3J SB 19puad
sash AJunog | '3 JaYl0 10 JapusT asn Aew
Kwnog ‘paiinbal suoiuisinbal pue Jusy Moios3

Alunog 03 1509 ON

$590014 UOSINDaY pue JUNOJVY MQI0ST ZT

SUONEBJBPISUOD JaUI0 TT

{9SUN0Y S49pus 0T

SPOOMBINDON

QuUON QUON BUON $994 sjueg 6

TZ0T/S/0T Aq @s0jp/uonesidxa TZ0Z/TT/0T “q 8s0j0/uoiesdx3 TZ0Z/8/0T Aq 980]9/uonesidx3
e : 2 sauijpeaq jesodold

T20Z/0T /6 Rouerdsody sjgiel4 [eouLIdaooy T120T/2/6 :eouedaody

g 3 "speacoid pasnun yum swi ‘siseq ase0 Aq

Hosvs o xm:\“u_““sa XE ¥na. -2U0 10§ 9peW 3q Aew sjuswsedald jefued 910N~ 2580 B U0 POSSSSE aJe salep Juswked usamieq

g R {(62/T /) wiay jo e 18T 1aye/uo {{suondaoxa Aiguipioenxs awi-ouo] yed 1o sjoum SUOISIAOLG JuswAedald 9
.M_ Mum_wm\m /ot .Mk\m\cwoﬂﬁhcw o_“ﬂn_ fyeusad ou pue wWid) JO JieH IST sy Bulinp ul) sswikedaid Ayeuad ou (6Z/T/p) wWis) jo

Y U3 16202/T/0T 03101 &nm__ N Ayjeuad %T ‘93ep WawAed Aue uo ‘SjouMm uj 4eH IST 19)e/uo a1ep wawAied Aue uo 2joym uj
SIK G'TT INVM ‘%6%'C '€ uondo pig ON pig ON (83X ¢'TT WyM) yoeouddy pepusig | £ uondo S
SIK 2'TT INVM ‘%08 T 12 uondo pig ON pig ON (81 1" TT WYM) iediouiid pauieseq | z uondo 4

OaN) %s6'T hisigg
SIA G°8 IWYM ‘%6T°Z 1T UORdO ; 9 ; Sujoud uo peseq JYBiy 3q PinoM 3.l OF BION« (i §'8 WYM) 921AI9G 199 [BNUUY (@A | T UORAO €

(08) %S8'T

(OaN) %8T6L'T

St L BIteA ST G SIBIA ST SIB3A GT jdwoaxg-xe] ‘oyey 1S8IAW] ‘UISL T
VOIY43INVY 40 NVE
Buipuny 21gnd
jeuded 2. :
. o’/
,, S
x 3 . 3 R T A it 3 S - g

sresodold Yueq pa1d9[eg jo Areuruung pafrelad




a3 ingueun

TZOZ 0% 1Bndny

Az

"

FONYNE O )

|
[
|
|
|

“soue|eq SUIPURISING U} JO %GZT 0 JO S39) GANRNSIUIWPE [ENUUE SE [[oM Se SIS0 dOUNSS| E|GRLEA PUE PaXI) VYA Sapnjou| @

JIOdNIAVA

-g8ueyd 03 108[(NS 818 pue TZOZ/9Z/8 40 se Aleujuiieid aie sa1ewns3 194ey Jusung ()

S
17196°00.'7T $ 809'€BL'S § ZZTE9TYT §  €99'EVE'S § 65v'276'8$

POt TYE T go8'vea. 908VES ToreroT 691259 3
teszve | erzves. srzves Giveror 160836 :
96y | srzves ovZree 2EVZ20'T 8LLVSS ovzeeT't SE°E : s€0z 9
867218, __.mao.v.n..o. i ereves ozeezoT vecess VEVGETT sstzees  eecege  gso'see ve0C e
086TV6 | OFZSE9 ;. OETSED 695'€20'T Tr9'ESS ey zeavrzT | BLZZEE BLLTEE €602 ¥E
TToUWs | eeveey * " esrisee £6Y'220°T 2ZLv8s 6TT'SETT zeTTre’T BLE'VEE . ze0Z €€
959216 | vesveg " " vogoer 2002207 £09'tSS 69€'06CT vrUSEOT 972 1€E 06Z'v0Z 1wz ze
eceizrs |'Yigves  1ze'oev 6972207 TrO'GeS 8rE0E0T 2160'6E0F £39°¢CE oszvoz ¢ 080z 1t
162206 | esevee sir'68T 2rt'v26 z9.'259 ToL68: 180281 | B9sTee PRTGHY 6202 o¢
[69TY6 m Z88'vEY 6L8CeT 9TEVZ6 85259 066281 : 526661 £19gee €979V 8202 62
6£0'€58 | TiveEe SrZYEL £sT'vie 1S0'€SL S19'Gv6 7 PrS TS vviges £26°689 12307 e
ETEELY | e8'e0tT Tigver e36'ChY TYZEETT 98Y'99C YZLOTE'T | 869'Tve LT sov'see G00'696 20z Iz
(s85'8Y) | ser'szaT YErSeT (eae'gs) 6665897 (isrved) | e6TER'T G€9Tre o6 Lv2) 6T8'VEE ZoE06Y'T szos 9z
(z8l'sq) | zeezest oTL'IET (€p0'98) £ST'€09'T (951202} | 9956ER'T ‘Teyzve (8.€'€52) ETLEEE SI896Y'T vZ0% 4
1987'36) | soggeeT - ees9ET . (L1068 1229997 (€28€92) €EOTYET 9922 (tor'ese) T prrizee 1908607 €202 v
(Lv8'es $| 1507TE9'T | evEES (Gy1'se) $ SSETYeT (8v1'8e) $ BSESTOT  §  arLsE $ (r8TTL  §  peCBYeT  § EerTs $ OTT LT ¢ z20 ez

01Z'LLS'TS R % 0TZ'248'T$ | 20014 B 8N 07Z'LLE'TS 072 LLS'T$ 3 $9OA WOSIS

i-:n 1813

.-v.-n.ua_vﬂ

“Bpng i3

“#png 1913

se8N 19901 o
$pead0Ig IPUORIPPY 6T

15994 weloiy g1

A | (¢ OUENSS] J0 SIS0D 180T 4T
3 spung0foid 9T

A
5 & ; : ST
g 8004006 {9301 pT
Qunoosiql) Aumiuiald anssi leuBuo g1
. siseq #5€2 Aq 9880 © UO PesSIsse
HOGH$ 40 Xeui "Jeak 19d xT ued uf
i aie seqep Juwed usMag ({Suondedxs Leupioeaxa awn
Aeust o '8Z0Z/T /0T 18I0 SWIR AU 'S10UM Ul 1€ ON JE34 OT pIepumis j S 2D ONJESA OT plepuels wewlederd o1
LayewRR IGL03/T /0T 0} i0ud Sigeled-UoN suo} wed Jo oy U} Suawkedaly Aeyed ou (BT/T/Y)
M ULBY 4O JieH 18T 1aye A0 ajep Wawled Aue U0 BrouMm U
_ : %PRZ HIT'Z wWeT 60T iy LYY &
| %EYT %197 %6LT %8y 1 (£ \OLLY IS0 180121 BN VHA £ 9I8Y 35310l yueg g
| - %90 T REZT 0 : ; | seay weioig lenuy
| 3= 8rt QST [ e (8iRa 4l WisL 1@0) g
* e 9E0Z/T/0T 9E02Z/1/0T SEOT/T/OT 9E02/1/0T Aumew euid g
| ot ~zeoz/iier 2202/1/07 ZL02/T/0T Z202/T/0T g Wouked [edoULG 1T
| . 0 Ageony z202iT/vY 2L02/1/v zz02/i/y @eq Wwaed (9¥90d 010} 18RI ST ¢
| ; 8 TC02/8/0T - TE0Z/LTAT TZOL/8/0% TZOS/LTY eyeq Buipund /Buisors z
4 5 7 .
20dve @vjAl08 19ea
| VYA
N | W 1 ] (3 1 H 9 4 a A\
| yoeouddy papusig - ¢ uondo 901A198 103(] 2N - T uondQ

sjesodoa yueqg pajod[as ‘sa VYA | uosLredwio) 991AI9S 1q2( polewiisy




“

FONVYNIG O8Nd

-c-.-.
~80UB|Eq SUIPUBISING B JO %GZT 0 4O S8} SANEASIUIWPE [ENUUER SE ||aM SE S)S00 SOUBNSS| J{qRLIRA PUB PaXY YHA S8pnjoul 2) [ €951 | .meomzm%a
‘s3ueyo 01 109[qNS 8J8 pue TZ0Z/92/8 10 se Aleuiwijeid a1 se1ewnsT 1asien waund (1)

POIEEPNG ZZOTA] wmmme PESOA0I mamss  SUNSIXT mumm  SUONESNA0 43UI0 wamms PO19BPNG ZZOTA =  PESOU0I mummn  SUNSIXT mummm  SUONESIQO 1810 N
N N N N N N N N N N N N N N D N N N N N N N N N N N
! J ;;ﬁg : " B B B B E B = = 0 i . B . = E B B = = & .
- : . - el o . 0 ! ! e N = = =
T B . = i i B B B § B W . . e v { . = B
VT
o1 2 -
0cC
19 - ¢ ) | auQ jende) yozoiddy papuaig vy
PO1BPNG ZZOTAS wmmme PBSOUOIJ mammmw  SUNSIX] mumm  SUONEFNAO 1Y 10 M PE1E3PNG ZZOTA wmmeme PSOA0I mmmms  SUNSIXT mumm  SUONESNGO 19410 e
g R-B o8 8 8B HE R 83888 8 wwmmmmmmmmwwwmwm
S-¥.8. ¢ 28 28 B B8N 288 ] mww&%m%.%mmu
A 00 L : - 00
i w-mn—-, ,,,,, 2
0 : 5 7’0
90 90
80 80
Nﬁ - A ——— A ————— N.ﬂ
7T - v
91 = 9T =
8T 8 8T S
0z o 0z 17}
90IAI8S 193 [9A9T - T uondQ | 90dva S0IAI8S 108 [9AS] — T uende | v/

sresodoud Yueg pa1do[Rs “SA VA | 10edu] Arejodpng pajewinsy




1Z0Z ‘08 18nAhY

FINVNIL OF.

R HmOmZm%d

e "BUISO|D BAlI_IUB] VYA e e
"9]eS puog dAReIUS] VYA i

___________ "PO109|as JI ‘UROT yueg 10811 U0 8S0[) Ieg e

"WYA 01 enp sjeaosdde [e0O| |l =

aquaydag A
199ys WJs) sepiroid pue |00d ||B4 8y} J0) panoidde Ji AUNOD SAII0U YHA = L JRRIRNeS 0

"SJUBWINJ0P Buloueuly
Jo suuioy guinoidde pue (s)uonnjosas guizuoyine gundope siopisuod pieog Auno) =
‘yoeoidde uioueuly pailajeid ay) Bunos|es sI1episuod pieog AjUN0) =

wdo
‘BulieaH 211qnd spjoy pieog Ayuno
8uuesH oljand spioy pieog junoy = 6 Jequiaydes
"'a0uenss| |00d ||e4 YYA TZ0C @Ul JO Sejewlise
19y eW JuaLIno pue sjesodoid yueq Jo sishleue aanesedwoo sjuesald poduereq =
Bunesy pieog Aluno)
ysel aled

/\a 5&&

a
/

“ ourowily / sdoig 1xo
/f [owiL], / sdalS 1XaN

“”‘.‘.




FONVYNIL D8Nd

-
mm LIOdNAAVA

xrpuaddy




o)
>

TZ0Z 0¢ 18

.‘ ADINYNI D1

‘Pash aq 01 SIUBIINOOP S18pUFT $I90
oloid 31 10} PG AUBUOLOS

Bugueuy S 01 eiqeaidde 104 S LM a3peid ‘paouBuly “pasueuly pug JualAed U 36RO NP S PaWeU JapusT PR

HONEBIGO 19I8LI8Y) SADUBIRE) 1eSd0Ld - 08L Buiaq WoISAS ORI 8L Ul 158181 A8 Buiet] WSS cipel Byl Ui IS8 ANSas pooue; 4

S ; esddt .. Buigq Wiaishs opes au) Ut 1525011 Ain0as

aar ©Aciddy ¥paid €3 19fns Apuiny 105 S9NSSt pAIRUINIUE OU "Piq 0} 1eADKide Apwn o) SEnsst paledionue ou “pq 0 leacxide eAciidy ¥paL)
5 i 581 ‘[eAciddy upaLg 0} ‘PIHGRIN-0)G ‘[eAKIdY UpaI) 01 108ing
P §89j OU 'V3 Se Japus] smeIp saaxide 01 Qe ainbal

aaL finas .cm.:éh@“%Mﬂ“”ﬂﬂMﬂ%ﬂ%”u_ sash QUnon §i 'v3 1BN0 10 Japuat asn Aew WU M JaRUIT 'S1560D8s MeIp U0 13puat Adod $S3004 UOLYSINDAY PUB 1EN00Y MCIIST
f SR AUn0y 'pasnbal suoisimbal pue Wesy mois3 Aewr AUN0Y ‘dYNSYA SN uea Quno) ‘aiqxely

. I RGN RN AT L i bbb 2 o i s b el ot b S i e N oy TP i g

BUON AUON auon UON S8ainueg

$994

1202/GT/0T 4Aq 8s0n/uone a3
T202/01/6 ‘eoueadadny

Aeuad ou “auny Aue "Led vl 10 oYM Uj

Pig ON
g ON

SR8k G AIBAD 19685 'S1B0A G IST 10§ POXI4 (B10N»
O8 %6z 2

SIPOA GT

ANVE ALINOWWOD

AVYWHON1Y

T20T/92/6 ‘A 8sofp/uonendx3
08y ‘acueidandy

Ayeuad %1 e Juswihed Aue Auoc ajoym uj

(shep 09} TZ02/62/0T Aq sson/uoitendsy
BjGxa;4 souewdandy

Ayeuad ou “awn Aue “ped w10 J0uM Uy

T202/8/0T Aq 3s0in/uonendx3
ajay acuerdandy

N0GZ3 wnowe ui 1K 13d XT ped uj
Aveusd ou "W AUe "SIOUM Ui
“IBYRSIAL Y 'BTOT/T/OT 01 1004 jqRERI-UON

pg ON Mg ON Pig ON
Pig ON Pig ON Pig ON

pauunaiep aq 0108 930 2
N DaNADD %807 QaNDE %S0T

%18T'C
bt SRR S R R R . . O
=2 VHZ,< m
\
ey ) & Ly wrsyy

m,u\

4

T S m .ZOMN S0UBUL D10 BvBUUI] § JF

3

sauipea( |esedoiy

SUOISIAOIG Juswhedasy

(S G TT Wvm) yoeouddy papuaig | € uondo
(S 2'TT W) [eciouilg pausieq | Z uondo

ESW 8 WM} BOIAIAS 1GaQ [BnUUY [aAaT | T uondy

] 1duaxg-xe | ‘aiey 1SaImu) ‘unay

opual

3 LIOdNAAVA

1

43

sresodouad yueq Joy1Q JO Arewwing pajreia(g



